From: Hurst, Joelle@ CWDE <Joelle Hurst@cwdb.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Daniel, Katherine (ECN) <katherine.daniel@ sfgov.org=

Cc: Vienna, Danielle@CWDB <Danielle.Vienna@CWDB.CA.GOV=; Lampkin, Myisha@CWDEBE <Myisha.Lampkin@cwdb.ca.gov=
Subject: Congratulations San Francisco Office of Economic and Workforce Development!

Importance: High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

WORKFORCE
ACCELERATOR
FUND

We are pleased to inform you that your Accelerator 8.0 Project: Workforce System Alignment to Alleviate Homelessness has been awarded in the amount of $150,000. As a reminder, the Grant Term for Accelerator 8.0 is 18 months and runs from April 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021.

Your Next Step:
Join us for the QOrientation & Onboarding Webinar for Workforce Accelerator 8.0. Attendance is mandatory for all projects. A representatives from the Project Management and Fiscal Team are required to attend. Log-in Instructions will be sent out the week of the webinar to those who complete the registration form. RSVP via the link below:

Orientation Webinar Info
Date: Wed. Apr. 08, 2020
Time: 10am-11:30am
Registration Link: https://Awww.surveymonkey.com/r/SST23FM
Additional Instructions & Information will be shared the week of the webinar via email.

For questions, scheduling concerns or accommodations please reach out to the Program Manager, Myisha Lampkin (myisha.lampkin@cwdb.ca.gov).

We are very excited and look forward to working with you!
Again, Congratulations!

Joelle

Joelle Hurst
Deputy Director, Program Implementation &
Regional Support
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